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60$ Baltimore Avenue has signifigance in that it is one of a few remaining
cross-gable structures in present downtown Towson. Its architecture is reflec-
tive of the more rural atmosphere of Towson as a small courthouse tewn. Along
with the other buildings on Baltimore Avenue, this structure helps to maintain
the scale and appearance of a portion of the town which has changed only slightly
since the early days of the courthouse. 4lso of interest is the outbuilding
which is, perhaps, a good example of an early automobile garage. Especially
interesting 1s the presence of mortice, tennon, and trunnel construction in the
framework of all modern materials., This detail seems to reflect a rather old-
fashioned methed of construction which may stand as a good example of the rursl
nature of late nineteenth century Towson.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located at 609 Baltimere Avenue is a twe-story frame
house with a gable-end reof. It consists of a main bleck, charscterized
by a centrally lecated chimney, and a prejection te the east. The
main block of the heuse is three (3) bays wide and one (1) vay deep
with the prejectien being twe (2) bays mere to the east,

4 The west or main facade is characterized by a csmss-gab}.a.

The facade maintains a regular fenestration of 6/6 windews with
louvered shutters, There is a full perch cevering the first stery,
which is supperted by four square celumns with chamfered cerners,
The perch is finished with a banister and square ballisters, and
with iwo pilasters on opposite sides ef the porch, pessibly helping
to support the perch ceiling. Tongue and greove boards cever beth
the fleor and the ceiling of the perch. The perch rests en brick
piers with lattice-work filling the space between the gramad and
the porch floor,

A centrally lecated entrance inm the west facade suggests
a central hall plan., This entrance is surreunded by a deerirame
with a rectangular transem and sidelights. Belew the sidelights are
raised panels which cerrespond te four raised panels in the deor,

Visible en the north facade are one (1) bay of the main
bleck and the gable-end of the reef with a small leuvered epening
in the t@p ef the gable, The east wing. which has its mm porch and
entrance, is two (2) bays wide, Again this porch is supperted by
square celumns with chamfered cerners and the fleer by brick plers,.
A door with a rectangular transom is visible, central to the facade,
but off center in relatien te the prejection, All windows visible
on the nerth facade are 6/6 windews, o

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The east facade of the building is typified by the L-plan.

The gable-end of the east wing is net characterized by the regular
fenestratioen presén*b in the other facades, Instead, this facade
contains twe (2) two-paned windows which light the celler , and one
very wide window venting the south bay of this wing, and two tiny
windows in the secend story. An apparrently enclosed perch eccupies
the first fleer of the L, thus covering the first floor of the main
bleck of the house,

The south facade censists of one (1) bay of the main block
and the gable~end of the reof, again with a small louvered opening
in ‘tlmé, gable, Also visible on this facade is the stone foundation ef
the main block of the house, Two (2) 6/6 windows are visible on the
second floor of the eastern projection, being occupied by what is
apparently an enclosed porch. Upright beams or supports are seen on
either side of the middle window, with the western most window being
small and the other twe (2) windews of the regular 6/6 type seen
elsewhere in the house, The floor of the perch is supperted by thick
brick piers. Also visible are the rafter-end eaves ofi the eastern
side of the enclesed porch. The covered e:itranca to the cellar was
noticed at the eastern side if the main bleck on the south facade,

Although the house is covered with asbestos siding, on the east s.i
side of the east wing ,was observed, under ome damaged pertion of the uiu
siding, capboards with wire nails. Alse observed was a rounded wooden
watertable, directly above the stene foundation,
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INTERIOR \
Approaching 609 Baltimere Avenue from the main or west entrance,
one enters through this doerway inte a shallow hall, with double
parlors on either side, The parlor on the north side of the house
opens inte a short hallway with a stairway 1éading to the second
story on the south side, and a door leading to another nertheram porch
on the north side, Directly to the east is a doorway leading to a
kitchen which typifies the L-shaped plan of the house, Si@ificant:
details of the house include an ornmate fleral patterned chair rail
in the front entrance hall and moulding seen around seme of the deors
in the double parlors, v
The plan seen downstairs is repeated in the upper story, with
_the west wing containing two(2) bedreems and the east wing contalning

. one ‘ia.rge room to the north and a smaller remm on the south side,

~ There is a full basement under the house with the east half
"‘hawing been fully modernized, On the west side is seen a full, stene
. cellar featuring stone. walls constmcted of unecourséd rubble and a
ma.ssive chimney suppert of ’m:ick, sqaure-arched and appearing to be
';}.@ad bearing. Gmstma‘ped of salmm-wlmed brick, this butlress
measures 27"x43!, Alsﬁ ‘viSible in the west side of the basement are
ver‘hica.lly sawn jais-bs with cut nails in the braces in the joists,
Evidence is present that the basemerit under the east wimg nay have
‘been cut later than that under the west wing,

' The basement also features two (2)’ windows in the south end,
two (2) windows in the east end, one (1) window in the west ena,' and
the northern facade is without windoss,

On the whale . fme s-bructure a.pyea.rs to be highly altered frem

charwteristics such as the mdiea.lly differeat meuléing a.mund the
deors, a true pleture of the eriginal plan of the hm:.se is; not readily
available on the existing surface, For instance, there is a central
chimney, however there are no existing visible fireplaces, a.lthwga
it was leaxmed that.a former ocdupent of the house remeshers ma
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Also of interest is the kitchen where there is visible a doer, now
closed and paimted, leading te a perch on the north side which is
now enclosed, \

Outbuilding

_ L@eatéd to the east of the main structure at 609 BaltimerevA
Avenue is a smaller frame building with a gable-end roof. This one
story stucture features a covering of German siding and a roof,at
one time covered with wooden shingles, now covered with asbestos
shingles, The outbuilding is of frame constructien with all medern
materials as shown in the circular sawn wood and wire nalls visible
throughout,

The south facade of the building features a 6/6 light window ¢
centrally located in the gable-end. The nerth facade features the
same‘é/é light window in the gable-end,but below the gable~end ef the
roof, the rest of the facade features a single opening oceupying this
entire north side, The west facade features a door at the ssutheernd
with an opening in the upper half and the lower portien characterized
by three raised, rectangular panels. This facade alse features a 6/6
light window set +towards the north side of the facade, The outbullding
is cmng@ruetgd with a brick feundatien and the frame emnstructién of
the stfucture is clearly visible in the interior. The jeining of sill
to pest 1s accomplished using a mertice, tenon, and trunnel, This
method of framing is alse visible in other portions of the building,

This eutbuilding is presently in use as an autemobile garage and

appears to have been built specifically fer that purpese.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

609 Baltimore Avenue has signifigance in that it

is one of a few remaining cross-gable structures in

present dewntewn Towsen. Its architecture is reflective
g of the mere rural atmosphere of Towsen as a small court-
house town, Aleng with the other bulldings eon Baltimore

Avenue, this structure helps te maintain the scale and

appearance of a pertien of the town which has changed

only slightly since the early days of the courthouse,

Also of interest is the outbuilding which is, perhaps, a

good example of an early autemebile garage, Especially

interesting is the presence of mortice, itennen, and trunnel

constructien in the framewerk of all medern materials, This .o

detall seems to reflect a rather old-fashioned method of

construction which may stand as a geod example of the rural

nature of late nineteenth century Towsen,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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APHICAL REFERENCES

Land Records, Baltimere Geunty Ceurthouse, Towsen , Md,

Atlas of Baltimer Geunt. Md., G. M, Hopkins
F.Bourquin's: Philidelrthia, 1877)
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
See Attachment

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EEIFORM PREPARED BY wavne . niELD, |
NAME / TITLE HlSTORlC TOWSON,, INC.

ORGANIZATION DATE
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Chain of Title

The following is an incemplete chain of title to the land
on which the structure stands, Reference is the Baltimexe

Ceunty Land Recerds Office,

1949 Liber 1729 Felle 338
Ernest C, Hatch, Successer Trustee of L, Gibbems Smart (granter)

to
The Vestry of Trimity Church (grantee)

vs.H. Courtney Jenifer and Maude Smart original trustees,

filed a petitien in Equity asking the ceurt to assume jurisdictien
of the Trust Estate,,, Ernest G, Hatch then appeinted trustee

in the place of Maude Smart ,.., Beginning...at the cerner formed
by the intersection of the East side of Baltimere Avenue and the
Seuthwest side of the Joppa Read thence rumning with and binding
on the Bast side ef Baltimere avenue and on & part of the first
line of a parcel of lamd... Seuth 13 degrees 30 ninntes. West

109 feet thence leaving said avenue and eutline rumming for lines
of division the two following courses and distaaces, viz.t South
76 degrees, East 111,75 feet and Nerth 13 degrees 30ninutes, East
79.22 feet te the southwest side of the Jeppa Read and te the
point in the fifth line of the afersaid parcel of lamﬂ... thence
birding en a part of said fifth line and en the Ssuthwest side

of the Joppa Read, Nerth 61 degrees 30 minutes Weg# 115,90 feet
to the place of begining,

1944 Liber 1333 Folio 516

Henry Paul (granter)
to

Maude Smart, Trustes of L.Gibbens Smart (gratee)
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1919 Liber 513 Telio 336

Geerge C Tracey and Anna Farker Tracey (gratars)
‘ to
"Henry Paul and Clara May Paul (gratees)
+»Being a part of the ground which by a deed alone reffered to wa
was conveyed by Adelph Sterk te Tracey and a part ef the greund
éénvé&eﬂ as aferesaid by Henry L, Bewen te Tracey.
1893 Liber 197 Felie 336
Henry L, Bewen and Daniel Alden (granters)
to
Geerge C. Tracey (grantee)
+.. at the end of One Hundred and Feurteen (114) feet seutherly
from the interseetion of the east side of Baltinére Avenue and

the south side of the Ceunty Read,.. andvassuning thence a
seutherly bounding on the eastside ef Baltimore Avenue fifty(50)
feet thence easterly and parallei to Alleghany Avenue ene hundred
and seventy eight feet three inches (178' 3") te the ground of
the Prkestant Episcopal Church .., firstly described and cenveyed
to Washington Townsend and wife to the aforesaid Henry L. Bewen...

1892 Liber 192 Folie 198

Adelph Stork and Sens (granter)
to

George C, Tracey (grantee)

..+ at the corner formed by the intersection of the eastern

side of Baltimere Avenue and Southerly side afkthe County

Road leading from Towsontewn,,. and running thénqe southerly
bounding on the eastern side of Baltimere Avenue onehundred

and fourteen feet (114) thence easterly parallel with Alleghany
Avenue one hundred and Seventy-eight feet and three inches (1?8'3#

to the lot of ground belenging to the Vestry of Trinity Episcepal

Church, ,.then nertherly bounding en said church leot.'.. sixty-six
(66) feet te intersect the southerly side of the said country

Read,.. (179):feet te the place begining.
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1883 Liber 144 Folio 333
David G, MeIntesh (grantor)

to ,
Adolph Stork (grantee) deing business as A, Sterk and Sons

missing deed: John Burns (granter) ?
to .
David G, McI*tesh (grantee) ?

-

1871 Liber 71 Felio 348
Washingten Townsend and wife (granters)
to
John Burns (grantee)

«+.being the same lot of ground which was leased by the said Teownsend

. and wife to the said Burms ..,

1869 Liber 63 Felie 565

( John Burns agkees to rent the same lot of ground from

Washington Townsend and wife)

-- last deed refered to
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OUTBUILDINGS IN TOWSCN

Cutbuildings are important in understanding pre-modern lifestyles. In the
area of transportation for example it is easy to overlook the number of buildings
and other structures which have come intc existence with the development of the
combustion engine. These would include not only the home garage and gas station
but heavier bridges and hard top roads as well as a host of "drive-in" stores’
and entertaimments. .

Although not as extensive or explosive, the same may be said of the age
of horse travel and its buildings and structures. An understanding of Towson
in the second half of the 19th century would be incomplete without realizing
the number of stables necessary for housing horses and wagons. WNeither the
Hopkins nor Bromley Atlases indicate chicken houses, privies, etc., but they
do show that quite a few homes had stables and barns behind them. The Hopkins
Atlas of 1877, for example, shows over forty stables in central Towson. The
Bromley Atlas of 1898 shows most of these still in existence with an addtional
twenty or so having been built in the meantime. A1l but one of these outbuildings
are indicrted as being of wood construction. Most of these were probably frame
although it is known that the Bowen House for example had several leg outbuildings.
In 185C there were stone outbuildings at Epsom and there was a stone spring-
house behind the Towson Tavern but the only masonary barn/stable indicated by
Bromley is a large brick structure on the southwest corner of Delaware and
Pennsylvania Avenues. Hopkins appears to indicate the same structure in 1877.
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